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Walter Williams - Re: Petition #351 - Process Closed

From: Meena Antani

To: Williams, Walter

Date: 8/8/2016 4:14 PM

Subject: Re: Petition #351 - Process Closed
Cc: McCrary, Keith

Keith, Walter,

TED had sent out a response/denial to the petitioner on 12/3/2015 stating the reason of objection.
Thereafter, we have tried to arrange a meeting with the petitioner but the meetings never materialized. I
have left several voice messages for the petitioner but never heard back from him. I believe that the
petitioner is no longer interested in pursuing the request further since they have not reached out to respond
to us.

Meena

>>> Walter Williams 8/8/2016 2:28 PM >>>
Hello Meena:

Can you e-mail me back your reasons on closing this Petition? Keith wanted it so it could be placed
into the inactive file.

Thanks
Sincerely

Walter L. Williams

Sr. GIS Support Technician
Survey Bureau

City Engineering Division
Department of Public Works
313-224-3970
williamswl@detroitmi.gov

Mike Duggan, Mayor
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